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FW: Subgoena re GOBBO

From: Hotham-O ",
To: "ecn=shaun legrand | R @V osc"

Date: Mon, 05 Mar 2012 16:16:16 +1100

Attachments: 5-ORMAN trial subpoena 1.pdf (520.81 kB)

Hi Shaun,

Please see the attached. The recommendation is for Gerard to be briefed. The file is not to be
otherwise forwarded. Regards

Hotha
Hotham-O
Human Source Management Unit | Victoria Police

phone:
address: 18/412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne Vic Australia 3004 | DX210094

email: TG | <b address: www.police.vic.gov.au

From: Paterson, Nell
Sent: Monday, 5 March 2012 3:04 PM

To: Hotham-O
Cc:  King, Myles
Subject: FW: Subpoena re GOBBO

Importance: High
CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT FORWARD
Hotha

—_—

Can you please arrange with VGSO to brief Gerard Maguire in this urgent matter.
Please keep me informed of progress.

Cheers
Neil

1f) IR's / Intell products relating to meetings and/or discussions between Nicola Gobbo and|Mr Thomas
between 01/04/02 and 31/03/09

1q) IR's / Intell products relating to disclosure by Nicola Gobbo to\Mr Thomas i hetween 1 May 2002 and
2 May 2008 of information concerning the murders of [SIIil} Kallipolitis and Peirce.

The full subpoena is attached for your reference.
<<ORMAN ftrial subpoena 1.pdf>>




